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MEMORANDUM : April 8, 1986
TO: $/5 - Mr. Nicholas Platt
FROM: S/CT - Robert B. Oakleyqskw
SUBJECT: MIGHTY DERRINGER Exercise Planning

The attached memorandum to the NSC provides the response
to the NSC request of March 20, 1986 for MIGHTY DERRINGER
participating agencies to indicate the level of support each
will be able to provide. The Department's participation
will be limited to approximately six officers TDY for a
period of 5 to eight days and should be easily manageable
within current budget restrictions.
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s MEMORANDUM FOR VADM JOHN M. POINDEXTER
s/CT THE WHITE HOUSE

NODIS FILE
ad

Subject: Request for Statement of Support Level to be
Provided by the Department of State for Exercise
MIGHTY DERRINGER

Pursuant to your request of March 20, 1986 regarding
individual agency support levels for the MIGHTY DERRINGER
Exercise, the Department of State has determined that at a -
maximum it would need to provide approximately six officers
for a TDY period of 5 -~ 8 days. It is our belief that we will
be able to fund this obligation out of current resources.
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